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latan Construction Project - Units 1 and 2
KCPUBurns & McDonnell/003

July 19, 2007

Mr. Rodney A. Robertson
Project Manager
Burns & McDonnell
9400 Ward Parkway
Kansas City, MO 64114

Subject: Engineering Deliverables

Dear Mr. Robertson:

In response to your July 13, 2007 leiter (B&McD/KCPU001) regarding the above-referenced
subject, KCPL is disappointed to learn that Burns & McDonnell (B&McD) will be unable to
provide KCPL with a complete list of drawings by the end of today, July 18, 2007. Frankly,
KCPL is surprised to learn B&McD does not already have such a list and, moreover, does not
consider such a list essential, much less helpfUl, in planning and executing its work. In Our
experience, the creation of such a list is standard industry practice. W~hout such a list, it is
difficult to imagine how an engineering effort as extensive as the effort involved on this project
could be planned or managed. This list is critical for not only KCPL but also our other vendors
to plan around.

In its July 13, 2007 leiter B&McD stated that it is willing to prepare a Comprehensive Drawing
List. However, please note that KCPL still expects this Comprehensive Drawing List to identify
all drawings which have been or will be issued by B&McD for the latan Construction Project, not
just an estimate of future drawings. As KCPL stated in its July 11, 2007 leiter, this list needs to
include the status of each and every drawing in its current stage of engineering and design,
including drawings not started, work in progress (and level of completeness), and issued for
construction or use. The Comprehensive Drawing List should identify each drawing by both
number and system and include the date that the drawing has been or will be issued for
construction.

KCPL needs to know as soon as possible when B&McD will provide KCPL with the drawing list
described above.

:;;;;~
Brent Davis
latan 2 Project Director
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cc: D. Price
G. Burnett
S. Jones
M. Ballard
R. Reymond (B&McD)
J. Fleenor
L. Kramer
Contract File
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bce: C Okizaki
D. Schumaker
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